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O'Donnell, Shanna

Subject: RE: Disability Law : FW: CBA Section Chairpersons : Rules Committee of the Superior 
Court meeting with materials for November 16, 2020

 
From: Russell Zimberlin <rzimberlin@zimberlinlaw.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2020 3:27 PM 
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov> 
Subject: FW: Disability Law : FW: CBA Section Chairpersons : Rules Committee of the Superior Court meeting with 
materials for November 16, 2020 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

The disability law section voted against this proposal 11-1 about a month ago.  
 
I am the section chair. This email maybe a little late, but we had very little time to respond from the initial notice on 
Monday.  
 
Russell Zimberlin 
Attorney at Law 
Zimberlin Law LLC 
Tel: 860.783.5999 
Fax: 860.783.5996 
267 Main Street 
Manchester, CT 06042 
www.zimberlinlaw.com 
 
This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged or confidential. If it 
is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this transmittal in error; 
any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-783-5999 and immediately 
delete this message and all its attachments. 
 
From: Winona Zimberlin via Connecticut Bar Association <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 11:38 AM 
To: Russell Zimberlin <rzimberlin@zimberlinlaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Disability Law : FW: CBA Section Chairpersons : Rules Committee of the Superior Court meeting with 
materials for November 16, 2020 
 
I note that the September 11, 2020 letter from the CBA to the Rules Committee did not state that the Disability Law Section opposed the amendment.... -posted to the "Disability Law" community 
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Nov 16, 2020 11:38 AM  
Winona Zimberlin  

 

 

I note that the September 11, 2020 letter from the CBA to the Rules 
Committee did not state that the Disability Law Section opposed the 
amendment. I believe that our section should send an email to Joseph 
DelCiampo today informing him of that fact.  
  
  
  
Winnie Zimberlin 
  

 

 

  Reply to Group Online   View Thread   Recommend   Forward   Flag as Inappropriate    

------------------------------------------- 
Original Message: 
Sent: 11/16/2020 10:47:00 AM 
From: Russell Zimberlin 
Subject: FW: CBA Section Chairpersons : Rules Committee of the Superior Court meeting with materials 
for November 16, 2020 

Below is information I just received. Our section opposed the proposed amendments to rule 
8.4(7). 
  
There is a lot of information in the attachment. I have not reviewed all of it.  
  
Please contact Bill Chapman or myself if you have any comments. 
  
  
Russell Zimberlin 
Attorney at Law 
Zimberlin Law LLC 
Tel: 860.783.5999 
Fax: 860.783.5996 
267 Main Street 
Manchester, CT 06042 
www.zimberlinlaw.com 
  
This transmittal may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be 
privileged or confidential. If it is not clear that you are the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that you have received this transmittal in error; any review, dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this transmittal is strictly prohibited. If you suspect that you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at 1-860-783-5999 and 
immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 
  
From: Bill Chapman via Connecticut Bar Association <Mail@ConnectedCommunity.org>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 10:38 AM 
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To: Russell Zimberlin <rzimberlin@zimberlinlaw.com> 
Subject: CBA Section Chairpersons : Rules Committee of the Superior Court meeting with 
materials for November 16, 2020 
  
The Rules Committee of the Superior Court will be meeting TODAY, Monday, November 16, 2020 at 2:00 pm by Microsoft Teams. Note agenda and... -posted to the "CBA Section Chairpersons" community 
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Nov 16, 2020 10:38 AM 
Bill Chapman  

 

 

The Rules Committee of the Superior Court will be meeting TODAY, 
Monday, November 16, 2020 at 2:00 pm by Microsoft Teams. Note 
agenda and materials link below.  
  
Please review.  You may then wish to distribute to your legislative group 
and/or full section as you deem necessary. If any comments, please 
contact me. 
  
Rules Committee materials of November 16, 2020. 
  
Bill Chapman 
Government & Community Relations 

 
Mobile: 860-707-3309 
   Desk: 860-612-2004 
bchapman@ctbar.org 
Twitter: @CTBarLeg 
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You are subscribed to "CBA Section Chairpersons" as rzimberlin@zimberlinlaw.com. To 
change your subscriptions, go to My Subscriptions. To unsubscribe from this community 
discussion, go to Unsubscribe.  
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You are subscribed to "Disability Law" as rzimberlin@zimberlinlaw.com. To change your subscriptions, go to 
My Subscriptions. To unsubscribe from this community discussion, go to Unsubscribe.  

 

 




